State of Wisconsin County of Iowa

Approved Minutes of the JUSTICE COMMITTEE MEETING Tuesday, January 5, 2016 6:00 p.m. Upper Level Conference Room - Courthouse 222 N. Iowa Street Dodgeville, Wisconsin

2016-01

Item	
	Supervisor Mrozinski called the meeting to order at 6:00 nm
1)	Supervisor Mrozinski called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
2)	Roll call was taken. Members present: Supervisors Bomkamp, Bunker, Clerkin, DeLain, Mrozinski, Palzkill and Nankee. Excused: Supervisor Meyers. Others present: Corporation Council Allen, Administrator Bierke, Supervisor Griffiths, Child Support Director Rosenthal, Sheriff Michek, and community member Nancy Tews.
3)	Supervisor DeLain moved to approve the agenda for this January 5 th , 2016 meeting. Supervisor Nankee seconded the motion, carried.
4)	Approve the minutes of the October 6 th , 2015 meeting. Corrections to the October 6 th , 2015 – Supervisor Meyers was excused not present. Supervisor Bunker moved to approve the minutes of October 6 th , 2015 meeting. Supervisor Bomkamp seconded the motion, carried.
5)	Comments or reports from the audience or committee members. There were questions on the status pertaining to the last jail tour by the Justice Committee.
6)	Child Support Update by Director Deb Rosenthal. The Justice Committee would not tour the Child Support office that was under construction until next month. Director Rosenthal reported that 2015 was on target with budget, 2016 would hope to make a smooth transition with a new judge and continue to meet and/or exceed the performance standards of the state. The department also reported an update of the number of cases as of December 29, 2015.
7)	 Department Comments, 2015 accomplishments and goals for 2016. Chairman Mrozinski summarized the 2015 accomplishments and goals for 2016 for the Clerk of Courts Office, a copy would be available to the Justice Committee. Chairman Mrozinski also summarized the 2015 accomplishments and goals for 2016 for the District Attorney's office, reporting 700 to 800 criminal cases, having a dedicated staff and 2016 would be the same budget wise.
8)	***Consider the proposal from Venture Architects to complete an update to the 2005 Law Enforcement Center Study *** There was discussion on the previous study changes, where the money is to come from, classifications and trends. Supervisor DeLain moved to send the proposal forward to the Administrative Services Committee, paid out of the 2016 contingency fund. Seconded by Nankee, motion carried.
9)	Corporation Counsel Matthew Allen reported on two successful activities he was involved with in 2015. 1. The Committee Structure Board Policy committees' revisions. 2. The Drug Treatment court and options to sustain the valuable program. Corporation Council also reported 2015 was about 20% under budget.
10)	Emergency Management Director Keith Hurlbert was unable to attend due to county business, and left the Iowa County Emergency Management activity report for November/December 2015. The activities were training attended, trainings sponsored, CDBG-EAP activity, school planning and exercise activities, planning and others. Director Hurlbert listed several 2015 accomplishments in the report.
11)	Sherriff Michek presented handouts from the Jail Administrator and Chief Deputy on accomplishments for 2015 and goals for 2016. Discussions on employment, grants, NIXLE & Facebook. Sheriff Michek presented 2 more handouts for discussion. 1. Monthly totals for charges in 2015 with 956 booked at the jail and 2. Number of calls for service reported by Day of Week-hour of day.

12)	Next meeting date is February 2 nd , 2016 at 5 pm.
13)	Supervisor DeLain moved to adjourn at 7:30 pm. Supervisor Bunker seconded the motion, carried.